

Annex

Table A1: Websites of National Statistical Agencies in MENA

S/N	Economy	National Statistical Agencies	Website
1	Algeria	The National Office of Statistics	https://www.ons.dz/
2	Bahrain	National statistical office of Bahrain Information and eGovernment Authority	http://www.data.gov.bh; http://www.iga.gov.bh
3	Djibouti	National Institute of Statistics of Djibouti	www.instad.dj
4	Egypt, Arab Rep.	Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics (CAPMAS)	https://www.capmas.gov.eg/
5	Iraq	Central Statistical Organization	http://cosit.gov.iq/en/
6	Iran, Islamic Rep.	Statistical Centre of Iran	https://www.amar.org.ir/
7	Jordan	Department of Statistics	http://dosweb.dos.gov.jo/ar
8	Kuwait	Central Statistical Bureau	https://www.csb.gov.kw/
9	Lebanon	Central Administration for Statistics	http://www.cas.gov.lb/
10	Libya	Bureau of Statistics and Census Libya	http://www.bsc.ly/
11	Malta	National Statistics Office	https://nso.gov.mt/en/
12	Morocco	Direction de la Statistique	https://www.hcp.ma/Direction-de-la-statistique_a716.html
13	Oman	National Centre for Statistics and Information	https://www.ncsi.gov.om/Pages/NCSI.aspx
14	Qatar	Planning and Statistics Authority	https://www.psa.gov.qa/en/Pages/default.aspx
15	Saudi Arabia	General Authority for Statistics	https://www.stats.gov.sa/en
16	Syrian Arab Republic	Central Bureau of Statistics	http://cbssyr.sy/index-EN.htm
17	Tunisia	National Institute of Statistics (INS)	http://www.ins.tn/en/statistics-tunisia-national-institute-statistics
18	United Arab Emirates	Federal competitiveness and Statistical Center	https://fcsc.gov.ae/en-us
19	West Bank and Gaza	Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics	http://www.pcbs.gov.ps/default.aspx
20	Yemen, Rep.	Central Statistical Organization	http://www.cso-yemen.com/

Table A2: International organizations and their microdata library websites

S/N	Organization	Online microdata library
1	World Bank	https://microdata.worldbank.org/
2	IPUMS	https://ipums.org/
3	International Household Survey Network (IHSN)	https://www.ihsn.org/
4	Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey (MICS)	https://mics.unicef.org/surveys
5	Eurostat	https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/microdata
6	Demographic and Health Surveys (DHS)	https://dhsprogram.com/data/available-datasets.cfm
7	Economic Research Forum (ERF)	http://erfdataportal.com/index.php/catalog